
IF": 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Beth Keating 
Thursday, June 28,2001 12:26 PM 

Wayne Knight; Richard Bellak; Ray Kennedy; Harold McLean; Dale Buys; Marguerite 
Lockard 
RE: Docket No. 991378 - confirmation requested 

G Y  Hynn 

Yes. Thanks, Kay! 
Shall I call the Miami Herald about their request, or will you be in contact with them now? 

-Original Message--- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, June 28,2001 1222 PM 
To: Beth Keating 
Cc: Wayne Knight; Richard Bellak; Ray Kennedy; Harold McLean; Dale Buys; 
Marguerite L&d 
Subject: RE: Dcxket No. 991378 - confirmation requested 

Beth, these are the 3 documents I intend to declassify based on the prehearing order and on your e-mail: 

1!331O-OO - filed 12/8/00 by OPC; Direct testimony of R. Earl Poucher with Exhs REP-1 thru M P 4 *  

02169-01 - filed 2/15/01 by BellSouth; Direct and rebuttal testimony of Joseph P. Lacher with Exhs 1-3 

03683-01 - filed 3/22/01 by OPC; Surrebuttal testimony of R. Earl Poucher REP41 thru REP-51* 

*I intend to separate Exhibits REP-6,18,19,20,21,25,26,27,29,39,40 and 42 from Poucher's testimony (in DNs 15810-00 and 03683- 
01) and continue to hold them as confidential because they are subject to BellSouth's request for confidentiality. I will also hold REP- 
15 as confidential until BellSouth clarifies whether or not 15 is subject to its request. 

Please confirm for me that the above is the correct action to take concerning these documents. 

---Original Message--- 
From: Beth Keating 
%nt: Thursday, June 28,2001 11:27 A M  
To: Kay mynn 
Cc: Wayne Knight; Richard Bellak; Ray Kennedy; Harold McLean 
Subject: Docket No. 991378 

At the June 11,2001, prehearing conference, as reflected in Order No. PSC-O1-1368-PHO-TL, issued June 26,2001, the prehearing 
officer required BellSouth to file a Specified Request for Confidential Classification of any information currently covered by a "claim" 
of confidential treatment that it wished to remained protected as such in this Docket. Any other information far which BellSouth did 
not specifically request confidential treatment in its filing was to be declassified. On June 21,2001, BellSouth filed its Request for 
Confidential Classification. Therein, BellSouth requested confidential treatment of certain exhibits submitted by OPC's witness Earl 
Poucher. Those exhibits are as follows: REP-6, REP-18, REP-19, REP-20, REP-21, REP-25, REP-26, REP-27, REP-29, REP-39, R E P 4  
and REf-42. These documents should continue to be treated as confidential until rule upon by the prehearing officer. Furthermore, 
it is unclear as to whether REP-15 is covered by this request at this time. Clarification is pending; therefore, until clarification is 
received, this document should also continue to be treated as confidential. However, in accordance with the prehearing officer's 
decision, all other documents in this Docket that are currently covered by "claims" of confid 
should be declassified at this time. 
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